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APR 05 '90 14:04 JUDGE PECKHAM 

<t:hamb~u of 
Jtobed 7. 'J1«kham 

.t.:O State$l)tstrid Jubi\e 

TO: Karen Siegel 

FROM: Judge Peckham 

DATE: AprilS, 1990 

\C nite.~ .states District <iourt 
northern 'Di.fimct of (f;alifQrnla 

'san J'randfiCO. ¢atifornia 94102· 

FACSIMILE T~NSMISSION 

NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER ~~~~.~ ____________ _ 

RE: Biden Bill 

P.1 

COMMENTS: I iust received this letter from Senators Biden and 

Thurmond. 

Note to Sharon: Would you mind distributing copies to Ralph 

Transmitted by; 

FAX #: (408) 291-2689 
Telephone *: (408) 291-4300 

FTS - 466-4300 
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APR b~ 30 14:04 JUDGE PECKHAM 

\C niteO Statu l)i$trlct <tOUtt 

nort~m 'District of ¢atifQmie. 

San 'francisco. ¢:atifof1\{a ~)4t02 

<thamwD of 
lWbtd 'T. 'Peckham 

UllitcQ States 'Diitric:t Ju~rae. 

HBHORAIIDUH 

April 5, 1990 

TO: JUDGES ROBINSON, NANGLE and BARKER 

FROM: BOB PECKHAM 

RE: SUBCOMKITTEE ON CIVIL JUSTICE REFORM ACT OF 1990 

I just received this letter from Senators Biden and 

Thurmond. 

RFPlojm 

Enolosure 

Copy I Hon. Charles Clark 
L. Ralph Mecham 
Robert Feidler 
Karen Siegel 

(w/encl.) 
" 
" 
II 

P.2 
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SENATE JUD, COW. P.3 

~&eiCEH.JR..~~~ 

EDWAml If.. KEMI!I>V. ~C'HUS!rTS ST'IIOM ll'IURUO~, SOUlH C'MOUNA 
IiOwAl\:Ct ... ~ ... OHIO ClRIIIN. eli. KA.TCH.:UT.AH 
t1EHNI$ oa::tlt&(:N. ARIZONA N.AH I(...S/t.If'SOI(. W1'0I\0IIHG . . . f'A'tiDO:..l.I..tII.lil". \/III'tMOHT ~ .·~,IQWA, 
H(>~~H".t.l.A!AMA ~ ~ ~Al'UA 
i'Al.IL. SBlCI(.IWMOiS &aA::ICH .L MUMJiIokIII!!'t. NQIt IiAMPSHIAe . 
UERaarr~HI.. WISCONSIN . ' $nittd ~t~s ~matl· 

. COL!M~'ON THe juorqWtY 
WASHINGTON, oe 20$10-6275 

i\QN,\W Po. I(IJUlC. Qi/U ~ 
wx,.. I'IIJmWI.STm ~ 
. ..IURItf "" HQ<.~C0!.M$8.. .' 
'mIII't't.:_.-.oMY~ c::ouNSB. 
NJlJsr.-~. 

~i.l 3,· 1990 

'l!he lIonor.etl;.>le Robert:. P. Peckham 
Chief Judge . ' 
tJ. S. Di:st:ri.ct Court for the Northam. Disi;:;r:1ct, 

of caJifo.:r::o.ia 
Roan 19052 . 
4:50 GOlden ~ate Avenue 
P .. O.. Bo:lt 360f)O 
Sa.:a. l?l:aD.c.:is~o ~ ~li.fo::cti.a 94102 

Dear J~dge· :ieclCham: 

We were sony t:hat 'you ware ~le to attend the Judicia..:ty 
Committee"s MarCh (i hearing on' S .. 2027. we 100k fo:rward, 
howeve:r;, to your continued p~cipatioD.: in the committee's 
coni;ri,dw:atl.on of' .'t;.b$ l~ig1.ati~. 

AS we have said on sevaJ:a.l oecasion.s, including during our. 
d.1scnssion nth Judge ltol:>1nson at ,the .March G hearing f 'We' are 
very in"'te4ested. .1n. tb.e substantive .input of ~Ql,l.:C' taSk fo.t:ce: and 
the Jll.d.i~ia1 ConfeJ:ellce as a whole-. We are, eager to ente:z:tain 
the conference's suggestions' on 'means of improving. S.2027. .' 

We a:t:'Q .growing inc.re~ingly eonceJ:lled, howe.ver, abOlit the' 
pace ~th whiCh the Conference '.8 task force. 1.5. pJ:Ooeeding. As 
you bow ... 5.2027 was .in.tJ:oduc~ more ~ two :months ago" . 
~e~re, the first ~1n~ t90k place nearly ~ne month. ago. 
Yet no.Specitic sugqestions on amending the language of'S.2027 
ha-V9 been P:COposed.. It is our sl..ncera hope. tPat stich specific 
and. COll$t:t;uctl..ve 'suggestioW5 .w:il.l.. be fOrtllCQm;i.ng 'frQ"Ol 'the task 

. £oree .in the very hear future. ,!!'lutt.is cr~t.icalr. in our V1ew, 
if we are to have a fair chance of 'reaching a compromise on the 
lllUloguage. of S.2027.. . .' . " . '... . 

. ., 

Thank your Jud.g~, Peckham, 'for· the careful attention you 
have g1vea:l. th..is :mat:te;r, thus far. We look foJ;Ward to wox:k:ing 
tog~tJJ.e.r to impzove the del..t.very of' c~v1.l justice in this. . 
country. . 

Sincerely, • ~ .. !:.., 1*~.. 4. 

Jr. 
" 

@002 


